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Message o S ' L o ‘ . Page 1 of 7

"ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-04-2009 BY 80322 UC/LP/STP/JICF

From:
Sent: _Thursday, January 06, 2005 7:09 AM

To: | I
Subject: RE: Systems fbfl—l.

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

BEEN

Jwill avoi_d| lspending on each of the two systems to be built.
' -m'--Ori4in | Message----- :
From:| |

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2004 12:00 PM -
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Systems for| [

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[Ifs may not be a one-to-one cost - Raytneon will want to bill labor Tor testihg,

© efc the reused items. -

--r--OrJIginangsiaae----- —
From |

To;
Cc:
Subject: Systems for [

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD x ,

! .
| rfhis would put the cost for each of these systems at} or

Sent; Wednesday, December 29. 2004 10:22 AM . . ' . P

the two of them. | |

I . .0 ) l

" -——--Original Message-—---
From
Sent: nesday, December 29, 151 AM
To!
Cc:
Subject: RE! Site Surveys

12/7/2006
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" Message

12/7/2006

7

NC

"N

Page 2 of 7

IF
~REC RD

For urgent requirements, the req process can be shortened by having it walked thru the
building and up to Headquarters; this requires a couple of days rather than weeks[_____J
mhomd be able to help the req thru the approval process once it gets to HQ.
'e should also consider buying whatever equipment pOSSIble thru credit card untri another
vehicle becomes avai able . .

----- Original Message----- __ ‘
From: |

Sept: Wednesday, December 29, 2004 7:58 AM __

To
Cc

'LEW?'R'E,TS‘Ete Surveys

Importance: High . . RS

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

. |:- We need to discuss this. The currentl ‘ ‘Requisition took several weeks to

get thought the ofmmxaj_nm_cais and is now being neld until we define our :
requirements t o he can go before the Board to have the ceiling’

. raised for thli Iorder

ifwe go W|th giving all lto RaytheOn on the existing Requisition our mtervals look .

like this:
to go before board (depends on when they meet) ............... . January 13 (a guess
at their next meeting) )
Equipment Order to RBytheon..........ccovvivevenciceniimniccinn. January. 14
120 days After Raytheon's receipt of order to delivery.................. May 13 .
First possible date of installation.........cccc..ccoeiiivicrvienrcieicnen May 16, 2005

" If we go back to the requisition process to have theﬁroken into 2 Raytheon pot ‘

and a GSA Schedule pot, we are looking at the following:

to go before board (depends on when they meet)

Iﬂsitton procesé 6-8 wéeké (Start December 30, 20()4) ........ February 24

.. March 4 (a guess at
their next meeting)

Equipment Order to Raytheon.... ‘ March 7
120 days After Raytheon's recelpt of order to dellvery .................. July 4
- First possible date of installation... s .July 11, 2005

I'm not recommending giving a_ll‘ ]o Raytheon. but if your desiré to have these .
-systems installed by May at the lates
some expedited requisition and manufacturing process of which I'm not aware.

=

, | don't see any other way to do it unless there is

b6
b7C

b6
b7cC

b2
b6
b7C
b7E

b2

b7C

‘b7
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Message ' : S , '  Pagel of 1

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-06-2009 BY 60322 UC/LB/STPFICF

From: | ' |
Sent:  Friday, January 14, 2005 10:30 AM

To:
.Cer .
' Subject:

. SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD I

Please hav. repare a task order to ship one (1 j |with a
T and| Jlo TA |

The workstation is required imn'xediately, s0 could we shooi fora deiivéry date of 1121105?

 —

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

12/7/2006
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-06-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF,

Memo

To: ' Contracting Officer

From: - Contracting Officer's Technical Representative (COTR)

Date: . . February 7, 2005 :

Subject: . CONTRACT J FB!-02-158 DCS 5000 SYSTEMS 'AND SUPPORT -
1. PEease issue purchase order S5D0215_ _ _ for FY 2005 DCS-5000 Equlpment

Purchases as identified below.

2. Issue purchase order-as follows:

ol SRS

PO # ACTION REQUIRED COMMENTS
S5D0215, O Issue Purchase Order ltems Identified below
t
Line item ‘ " DESCRIPTION - Unit Price aty Total .
- o0t 1 o |
002 : 1 R !
© b2 '
\ 003 - - 1 . b7E
004 ) -1
oos 1 |3
| ' - I ' TOTAL |§
"~ 3. Additional funding requirements anticipated for FY05 include:.
S Y
bIE
© b6
b7cC

Contracting Officer's Tecﬁni_cal Répreéentative ‘



Message . o B - i} . Page10f2

ALi INFORMATION CONTAINED
. HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 08-06-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF

“From: | 4 -

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 2:53 PM . ’ o i?e
. To: .

Cc:

Subject: New Requisition Breakdown

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

L

Attached is the Feb 09 version of the Requisition Bréakdown. This includes the Raytheon Req that would now be

l |(if possible) for equipment ‘
purchased o schedules. . v _ b2
And, the SERVICES requirenents for the remainder of this FY. The total for this ihciudeel lastimate for

b7E

— " — —!

Subject: RE: Feb 08, 2005 Red Wolf Schedule . _ . ' ESC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

- NON-RECORD

=

Req Bréakdonyv £000689 is still the same. Do you have the changes discussed yesterday?

Is RTN awrae of the new schedule plans?.

----- Original Messaqe----- : ' = o S :

From{ _ I ' : . -

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 9:34 AM . ' : _
iflbi | b6

| - : i)7C

[ | —

Subject: Feb 08, 2005 Red Wolf Schedule

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
Attached is the Ia:eét Red Wolf Installation and Planning schedule. Please ‘provide any comments
or concerns. v B . : .
e . b6
please’dzstnbute as necessary. e

12/7/2006
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. SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

 SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

12/7/2006

Page 2 of 2

b2
b6
b7C
BTE




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED.
HEREIN I8 UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE 05-06-2009 BY-60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF

NEW REQUISITION E000xxx BREAKDOWN FEB. 09, 2005

T e,
i
Remaining EQUIPMENT § Subtota : i b2
b7E
Requirad SERVICES §
|Services Subtotai
GED
it O O O BREAKDO OR:RA ON PUR A OROER

304 1 I T

002 1 4

003 i

004 1

008 1

[ NEWREQ TOTAL CTAC-LINES 15 b -
EOO % - b7E
3
Z
1
7
2
2
3
Line otal |

s EXTENDED Lo 3750t ks s
e COST 4. EQUIPMENT PURCHASES

n
&
o' &
N

7E

TOTAL

BREAKDO OR.PURCHASE .ORDER

(=3
(=3

EeERERREEE

—
0

TOTAL

FUNDED UNDER FY2004 SERVICEY |
| emeenn—

L g

S$/DCSS000/FUNDING/FY0S/33.5M Breakdown 2_8_05.xls : ' ' 12/7/2006 10:11 AM



Message =~ - ' B ‘ : - ‘ Pagé 10of3

DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF )
ON 05-11-2009 -

e —

From: : . ,
Sent: _Thursday February 10, 2005 2:28 PM . o I ' b2
To: S , : . b6
. - _ b7A
Ce: Coe . - b7C
" Subject: FW +Seerety— . ) ' o . ~+ DIE
. —SEERET-
RECORD ) I R ‘
?.lu.ﬁmnﬁ.e td biease hav@wﬁte a GOE delivery order for the foi'towing to bé delivered to
T {by February 23, 2605, - Co
3 each ] ' -
~ 3each ] , . b2
+ 3eac I e : b7
- leac ] ' . - WIE

I calledE::Iand told him the workstations needed to go to his office first to be setup on his system
before being shipped off tg Told him to expect the equipment around 2/23/05.

----- 0?ﬂuaLMﬁaaae---~- a S ' S L -
From | ‘ , b2

Sent: Thursday, Fehruary 10 2005 118 PM : i ' ' joe

Cc: b7C

Subject: FW:| Wi S o ] . . b7E
. m - - A . - |

RECORD| |

| forwa(ded] Isince | can't find you or how to forward to you --- Very smooth

b2
. : b6
o ; ) L b7C
' verifies that they can support it - go ahead and order the necessary b7E -
workstations etc. B o : ~ . .
Thanx
—----Origlinal Message-----
From | . .
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2005 11 19 AM B ' is c

12/7/2006



Message . ‘ : ' : - : Page 2 of 3

Tof I
Subject: REl |r§el=ﬁeﬂ
. b2
-SEERET . . .o ' b6
RECORL | o : . . b6
- . ' . : b7C
. . o BHTE
Everythi ill be collected and archived in lhe purpose of
letting th ase agents access the Red Wolf ir| lhrough the workstations. .
Thanks, ’ . ‘ .
|- Origiuamgsﬁ.aae """
From: _ _
Sent: Thyrsdav, February 10, 2005 7:41
To3
FSQ"'F .
Subjecl] [SMi
RECORO |
. : o b2
. . b6
: o . I . . biA
I need to clarify something. . b7C
- b7E

" Investigations
DECLASSIFY

DECLASSIFY ON: 20300210
SECRET -
- Pt

12/7/2006.
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T G x
DECLASSIFY ON: 20300210
SECRET - -

12/7/2006



Message o - ‘ _ : - " Pagelof3

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED

' " HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED : ‘
. DATE OSv{l*ZUDQ BY 60322 UC/LP/STRP/ICF -

From: . : | o b2
Sent: _ Friday, February 18, 2005 3:58 PM b6
. b7C
To: b7E
Cc: & :
~ Subject l
SENSITIVE BUT uucq..AsglFlED :
NON-RECORD
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIEIE
NON-RECQBQ
- L Liust aot off the phone with| l.and he agrees|
b2
_Janawouid e
not create any down-tlme for the system to mstaﬂ . g , b7C
- . . B b7E i
I:] Please have rite an orde |
with delivery t n or before March 31, 2005. This Is In response to] ]

Outside the Scope

12/7/2006 ‘



Message

Page 1 of 3

* ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
BEEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
' DATE 05-11-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF

From:

Sent:  Monday, March 14, 2005 2:16 PM

To:

Cc:

‘ Subject]

SENSIT IVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ’

Jwith fs estimated to

Do you wa'nllm.mead.wmmz_.lhal"
be less than

1

Jand approximately| | Please

" give your approval or other direction.

]

b2

b7C

"b7E

b2
bé

"b7cC

b7E

~Outside the Scope

' 12/7/2006



Message = - - . C - ! Pagelof4

ALL INFORMATION CONTATINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-11-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF

From: [ | S ' 1)22
. - : 6
Sent:  Tuesday, March 15, 2005 12:36 PM , L . bIC

To: - 7E
Cc:

Subject: FWi |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD : .

We just purchasemor this sﬂDand now,pe{______Hirection, need to purchase the

following:

st B Lo
1 eac |They are to provide one for thezl pnd thy | e
was| [ ’ _ b7E

Delivery date for this equiprhent to arrive agis April 15 4

"y
Outside the Scope

12/7/2006
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Message Page 1 of 2

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

7 - HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
I___I(OTD) (CON) DATE 05-14-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF

From: (ITD) (FBI)
Sent:  Friday, April 15, 2005 7:31 AM b6
To: | liTo) (cony)] (ITD) (CON), b7C
(ITD) (FBI)
Ce: (ITD) (FBt)

Subject: RE' C&A Status 14 April 2005

RECORD] °
RECOR

What is the test plan?

L1 b

bo

We'll need to| [Can you get to this today? B7C
bTE
thnx,
c
_____ oriai - ,
From:i [ITD) (CON)
Sent: Thursdav, Aoril 14, 2005 9:13 AM
To: I_J(ITD) (CoNY; | | (ITD) (FBI) b6
Cc: (IVD) (FBI) brC
Subject: C&A Status 14 April 2005 ;
SENSITIV T UNCLASSIFIED B2
RECORD)| b -
Gentlemen:
['This will be the next step forl |
I
time (which would also be followed by a round of testing. :E?,E

'd ike to do thus today.
has not yet had the

fwill be installed today . | was notified

i
|
b
_that we peedl| Iwell into the future.

. |and can be accomplished at a later time.

I will need some assistance in testing the REDWOLF system before we go to the next phase of "cures” |
am available to assist in this testing whenever is convenient to your schedules.

Just to explain a bit further, | am installing these cures incrementally so as to allow us to determine if we |
have inflicted any unforeseen probiems into the system as we progress This would allow us to backstep ‘

12/7/2006



Message Page 2 of 2

and eliminate any incompatible patches from our baseline However, testing of the system after these
incremental "cures" 1s of utmaost importance

Implementing a large number of fixes all at once could cause a great deal of downtime if it were not

discovered early-on. This of course would make it very difficult to identify which “cure" caused the resulting
problem (were one to occur), 3

Feel free to send me your comments, suggestions, and/or concerns.

b2
be
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

12/7/2006




Message Page 1 of |
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN YIS UNCLASSIFIED
(OTD) (CON) DATE 05-14-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/8TP/JCF
From: [aTD) (CON)
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2005 8:11 AM b3
To: (ITD) (FBIY| [(1To) (coNn) ' b7C
Ce: | [uTD) (FBI); ITD) (FBI)| |aTD)
{CONY,| (ITD) (F

Subject: System Information
Importance: High

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

We are planning to replace thel [Red Wolf systems.

¥ 50, please forward this Information to the ERF so we may provide the quantity nformation to Raytheon

for their level of effort estimate for the server installations

b2
b7E
\
- If at all possible, we would like to get this information for theystem by tomorrow (4/8/05).
Thanks in advance

b2
b6
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

12/7/2006



Message

|(OTD) (CON)

Page 1 of 3

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-14-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/RSTP/JCF

From: OTD) (CON)
Sent:  Tuesday, May 03, 2005 2:41 PM

bé
To: I I(OTD) (CON) biC
Ce: | |(OTD) (CON)
Subject: RE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIF
D
b2
Let me address your concerns one at a time
b2
be
b7C
b7E
b2
bL7E
If you see any other mistakes give me a shout!
b6
Cc: KOTD)Y (CON) biC
Subject: RE:

12/7/2006




Message | Page 2 of 3

SENSITIVE BUT UNC IFIED b2
RECORD

| looked at the diagrams and have the following comments. | need to qualify my comments in that
this is not a area that I'm very familiar with, so what's obvious to you may not be to me.

b2
bé
b7C
b7E
Let me know if you want to discuss
::I b6
--—-0Original Message----- b7C
From OTD) (CON)
Sent: 101 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI) (o) (FBD] ______ fomD)
(FBR
Cc: f(oTD) (CON)
Subject]
SENSITI {ED b2
RECORD
Gentlemen),
b2
b7E
Respectfully,
b2
bé
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

12/7/2006



Message Page 1 of 2

(OTD) (CON) ,
From: OTD) (CON)
Sent:  Tuesday, May 03, 2005 328 PM
To: | [oTD) (FBI), OTD) (FBI) OTD) b6
{rbBl) b7C
Ce:. (OTD) (CON)
Subject; ]
SENSITIV IED i
ECORD )
b2
Gentlemen,
I have some guestions which need to be addressed to the Redwolf Development team in
l i I am going to narrow m uestions to Network Services for now, First
] to refer you to thel |
| I have a copy on my desk If anyone would Iike to look it over. Network
Services in discussed starting on page 57 and continues to page 82.
b2
b1E
aware of, and we can ask them to add this to our "vulnerability list". In
particular those services followed by double asterisks require particular attention
as I believe these are currrently turned on and in use..
b2
b7E
| This will be a
great start,
Thank you for your assistance,
b2
bé
hiC

12/7/2006



Message

(§) o

Sent:

J (OTD) (CON)

Page 3 of 7

'

|(0TD) (CON)

2005 7:08 AM
[oD) (FBI);
(OTD) (FBI)

—UNGEASSIEIED
NON-RECORD

NON-

| suggest they process the requisition to Raytheon and we take care of the Task
Order. Otherwise, we have to front the money and hope to be able to spend their
money.

[ ]

.Cc L (OTD) {FBI);
Subjett W upport/Status

.

----Otidi S
Fromrgmm;l (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 4:49 PM

Toi JoTD) (com

kOTD) (CON)

~UNGHASSIFIED—
NON-RECORD -

How can we make this happen? Please let us know what we need to do in

order to get this request accomplished.

thnx

----- Original Message-----
From:i IOTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 4:06 PM

To] [oTD) (FBI)

[OTD) (FBI)

Cci [OTD) (FBI)

| (OTD) (FBI);

[ [OTD) (FBI)]

| (OTD) (FBL);

[ J(ITD) (FBI)
.Subject:-.qu fupport/ Status

12/7/2006

NON-RECORD

Hi} |

We have been given the go-ahead for the enhancements as
described below for our 3 systems. Our money for this

purchase/contract modification is as follows:

Ifroml

SEeReL |

b6
b7C

bl

b6
b7C

bl

b6
b7C

bl

b2
b6
b7C
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Message Page 1 of 1

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

|(OTD) (CON) DATE 05-19-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF
From: I I(OTD) (CON) bé
Sent:  Tuesday, June 21, 2005 9 28 AM b7C
To: | koTD) (FBI)
ce: | lcoTD) (FBY), (OTD) (FBI), (OTD)
o [

Subject: Close RMS 100053 and 100044 {

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b2
RMS 100053 that reque Red Wolf workstatnonsl:knd 100044 that requested 3 b6
workstation footswitche have been completed with a receipt of the requested equipment sent ;’gzg
D7

Please close these RMS requests

Thank you

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

12/7/2006



Message Page 1 of 1
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE 05-19-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF

{OTD) (CON)
From: (OTD) (CON)
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2005 9 15 AM ii
To: [ lcon), (FBI) b6
Ce: l [(oTD) (FBY) [coTD) (cony bre

Subject: RMS 100567 Components
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

’

] | im preparing the task order to ship the 6 Red Wolf workstations without monltor{l?and wilt be

askin ffor a July 1 defivery date but first, we need to know if you will need any footswitches and
workstation UPSs for these workstations?

The printer will be shipped from the ERF separately, and you should receive that by early next week

Support Contractor @ ERF

UNCLASSIFIED

~

12/7/2006



Message

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLA

DATE 05-19-2008 BY 50322 UC/LP/STP/ICF

SSIFIED

Page 1 of 1

[(0TD) (CON)
From: | {(0TD) (CON)
Sent:  Thursday, June 23, 2005 7 51 AM
To: | lo1p) (Fai) loTo) (Fa |
©T10) (F8N| (OTD) [FBT)
Cc: (OTD) (CON)
Subject l

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Attached are thd

Request:

Iaanl\;Vold—l

but they were not identitied in this submission

The onginal submission IS In the June 2005 Correspondence
found in the B-506 W Task Order 506 W electronic folder on the
CORRESPONDENCE FILE on the| |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

-

12/7/2006

—

and In the

Iso has two‘ |

00k, and electronic copies may be

b4
bé
b7C
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Message S T Page 1 of 9

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UHCLASSIFIED EXCEPT

(OTD) (CON) 8 WHERE SHOUN OTHERVISE
From: | | (OTD) (CON)
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 10.08 AM DATE: 05-21-2009
8y .. To: l |(OTD) (FBI) CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF
(5} | — REASON: 1.4 {c) b1
Subject: RE| _ |Support/Status DECLASSIFY ON: 05-21-2034
b6
~UNGLASGIFIED b7cC
NON-RECORD b7E
Thus far, it was sent by Div 5 to| |on 14 Jun. Awaiting a reply from office whether it's been

received and/or passed to contracts

—---Original Message----- _

From:l (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 8:01 AM
Toi I(OTD) (CON)

i8) e SUDJECH-FWY | Support/Status

-UNEEASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

what did you find out?

From (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2005 6:59 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI); |(OTD) (CON)
(S) Subject: RE Support/Status
ONGEASSIFED—
NON-RECORD
According to FMS req was sent to n 6/6/05 There 1s no record of it being received In
contracts Please contact and see when he approved it and where it was sent.
Thanks
----- Original Message-----
Fromy (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2005 3:50 PM
To! (OTD) (FBI)}{ (OTD) (CON)

Subject: FW: upport/Status

“UNEASSIEIED.
NON-RECORD
Do either of you know what the status is on this Réq’? This group is anxious to get their equipment

SERRET '

12/7/2006




Message S ET Page 2 of 9

ASAP

«C

-OrgmﬂLn*:Issﬁasas_1

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2005 3:30 PM bl

To (QTD) (FBI) b2

Cc [OTD) (FBIL) ‘ b6
g Subject: RE:] __ [Support/Status b7cC

~UNGLASSIFED-
NON-RECORD

Hi : o \
The req #is E001632. FYI, | forwarded a copy of the cover EC for this req tor_—_l

Thanx-

-Regards,

Special Projects Technology Unit

Oper?mummg_?y Division
Desk

Cell |

----- Qriginal Message-----

From (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2005 3:01 PM g
Tog JcoTD) (FBI);| ] (oTD) (FBI)
fSJ P Subject:-RE:| __|Support/Status
—ONELASSIHED-
N- (o]
T HiGuys,

Can you forward the Req number in order to check on it's status.

—

---....Or' i j———

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2005 8;26 AM

To: I(OTD) (FBI)

g (OTD) (FBI); | (OTD) (FBI)
+.RE: Support/Status
gy P—— UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Thanx

12/7/2006



v
Message MB@'

We will submit the Req and EC. Canlgetac f the Technical
Engineering Change proposal specifying whaﬁis agreeing
to? | would like to reference it in my EC/Req.

(I'lf be at ERF this AM for a Close-Out Briefing at 10:30, if that's
convenient for you for me to pick-up a copy.)

Regards,

Special Projects Technology Unit

Operational Technology Division
Desk] i

Cell] |

neae=(r] m e
From (OTD) (FBI)

Serls_mmgmmaua_zmls 10:02 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI)

Cci ___JOTD) (FBI)

...... Suhject:.,Ew{. ISupport/Status

NON-RECOR
H
The suggestion below may be the avenue to go .

----- Original Message-----

From |(oTD) (CON)

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2005 8:44 AM
To{ [(OTD) (CONY;| | (OTD) (FBI)

Cc: OTD) (FBI)
_...Subject; RE: Support/Status

NON-RECORD

| concur with

-----Qriginal Message-----

From;| iOTD) (CON)

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2005 7:08 AM -

To: {(OTD) (FBI);| }(OTD)
{CON)

Cci [OTD) (FBI)

(8}

sE?z(ET

12/7/2006

Subjeet:--REal ]Suppozt/Status

—LNCLASSHAED—
NON- D

Page 3 of 9
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Message S%ET

12/7/2006

Page 4 of 9

{

| suggest they process the requisihon) land we take care of b1l
the Task Order. Otherwise, we have to front the money and hope to be b2

able to spend their money b4
bé
b7C
b7E
----- Original Message-----
From: (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 4:49 PM
To (OTD) (CON)
Cc (OTD) (FBI);| oTD)
(CO - )
._....“§!!D.iect:-‘FW-E:]Support/Status
—HNCEASSIFIED—
NON-RECORD

How can we make this happen? Please let us know what we need
to do In order to get this request accomplished.

thnx,

-C

----- QOriginal Message---—-

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 4:06 PM

To{ |(OTD) (FBI)] koTD)
(FBI)

Ccf 1(OTD) (FBI); OTD)
(FBI) [(©TD) (FBIE:—_J&j
t]—_ (FBI) (TTD) (FBI)

oTD
Subject: RE{ __ Pupport/Status

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hif

We have been given the go-ahead for the
enhancements as described below for our 3 systems.
Qur money for this purchase/contract modification is as
follows:

from Bl 552580 KG
from Bi 552580 iP

| know this is a bad time for more of this kind of
paperwork for you all - what would you like us to do to
get Ito move on this?

Thanx again for all your patience.



Message*

.S%T

12/7/2006

S%ET

Page 5 0of 9
bl
Regards, ) oo
b4
bE
Special Projects Technology Unit biC
Operati y Division b7E
Desk:
Cell:| |
----- Original Message-~----
From: (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2005 3:13 PM
To: ITD) (F8I)
Ce: |(TTD) (FBD)
Subjectr--FW:l Eupport/Status
~LNCEASSHHED
) NON-RECORD

1 received a Technical Engineering Change proposal
{hard copy) from EE] — Whereas is
prepared to modify one of TICTU's existing
i ontracts to support SPTU's research efforts -

%s asking for a total of;g?e additional

lines per unit x| license fee

per portable unit x 3 units)  Obviously, the question on the

table 1s who Is going to ‘ante up’ the chips for this hand in

the venture When you get the chance, please give me a
holler to discuss this Thanks

--"-Original Message-——-

From: I(ITD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2005 2:04 PM
To: (ITD) (FBI)

ccy [(ITD) (FBI);

s

(T7D) (FeD);

D) (FBD)] {rro) (FBD)
__Subject: RE:| _[Support/Status
—UNGEASSHED-
NON-RECORD

Increasing the

If it is going to be that much of a probiem
& olher two systems could bd | |

It was under our impression from discussions with the
engineers that




Message %

Page 6 of 9
l | They thoughtit -
would be just a simple] g_| b%

our lab use. Again, we stress lab use. All three ﬁ 4
systems will be in dlﬁerengbmjl_w;m___lmareaswnh b6
different engineers trying t the »7C
Redwolf system. Th ___l_.Jm.ul.d.nﬂbs.mast_J b7E
f:: f::infj and simple solution|
I

he Redwolf. CALEA protoco! seems to be
eft at the interpretation of the C.O. manufacturers and -
Redwolf developers and does not support (in our

_mﬂm(aﬁgm_ldynamlc allocatign._Another ERF Engi
s looking at th

[Redwolf and

rovide a solution 1ol |
[ jengineers

informed us| jthe best solution for dynamic
allocation methods.

This re%fgﬂmmg_mmﬁ_gr allow us to begin to
evaluat From this, we ¢an
determine whatj Eup ur
recommendations for better supporti |We
have to get the systems first to be able to preform this
evaluation._These four items, in our view based upon our
exposurd__________]duning training, would provide a
quick way to get started on evaiuation for future use. We
already have other changes that we would like to have
designed into the Redwolf but knerﬁmu]_dmwre major
engineering changes/developmen These
items would be discussed at a later time with{ jand

other engineers
e do agree that there may and will be problems with

but we will find them through our
testing _Again it was our understanding thati |

| TEngineers
e _—

_..are in concurrence wath all

': s :l .. e

12/7/2006

L is no? left but Right now, we need to see

what{ o that we can come to the table

with engineering changes. During this same time.|:|

can define thdﬁrequirements of her systems But

this would be major engineering design changes/effort on
part.

S | will be contactingmfor
further management discussions _The above staiements

Thanks

ITD - Electronic Surveillance Technology Section

Special Prolects Technology Unit (SPTU)
Work #: !
Pager # N

----- Criginal Message-----

From:‘g | (TTD) (FBI)




Message S%T Page 7 of 9

, | Sent: Friday, March 18, 2005 12:14 PM |
'ITo:I krvD) (FBIY; bl

(ITD) (FBI); ti
I (ITD) (FBI) b
Cci ITD) (FBI)] ] b8
(ITD) (FBI 570
’ - Subjecti upport/Status
NON-RECORD
All,

I don't intend to make any further preparations until
management has a discussion and determine

what our involvement 1s, if any. Also, how does
[ Jresponsibilities fit into this
project, if any? Are her development/testing efforts

combined with your efforts? This too needs to be
addressed by management.

With thatramsl___—_lmmmmmmm_]
Teguests

You may have to assume some RiSK in order to
proceed with your testing In order to help expedite
things, can we perform the four requests Ion one
e ——————— "“may determine If the system can perform reliably
e enough to upgrade the others and proceed with
. more robust testing. This will be the first of
many benchmark tests Let me know your thoughts..

Status

¥ TIU SW upgrade has been performed on each

H

upgrade has been performed on each

I

[TED.

U

T _

12/7/2006



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I$ UNCLASSIFIED bz
DATE 05-19-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JICF i‘é
I {OTD) (CON) e
b7E
From: | foTD) (CON) .
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2005 9:06 AM
To: S OTD) (CON}] __licony] |

| EBI)

Ce: | ko1p) Faul |(oTD) (FB) ]
(OTD) (FBI) TTCON)

Subject: RE: Questions on RMS 099805

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Please provide responses to the questions below. Thank you.

[ ]
TU S Contractor @ ERF

--~--Original Message-----

From (OTD) (CON)
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2005 8:42 AM
To: J(CON); |(FBI)
Cc (o) re [ JomD) (FEI;L fCuYG: Y I—
|(OTD) (CON) :
ubject: Questions on RMS 099805

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| am working your RMS # 099805 for the DCS5000 Program Office, and need some additional information
to properly respond to the Program Office regarding your request Questions include:

o ls it possible to have another office use their:io prepare the CDs you need?

0 What is the volume of |Red Wolf?

" 0 What would be the impact if this request for a:jwere NOT satisfied?

Thank you

L 1
TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF

37




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

Subject: RE. RMS 099670 I ]reques

(OTD) (F8I),

DATE 05-18-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF
OTD) (CON)
From: | |(OTD) (CON)
Sent: ) Tuesday, July 05, 2005 9-18 AM .
To: [ (OTD) (CONY l(FBY)
Ce: | DY (FRDI [(OTD) (FBl):

OTD) (CON})

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Please provide a response to these questions Thank you

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF

----- Original Message-----
From]| [(OTD) (CON)

Sent: Tuesday, June 21: 2005 9:06 AM
To FBI)

» b2

b7C
b7E

cl koTo) (FBILY;|

~ 0Whats the volume 011

| (oTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI);

OTD) (CON
Subject: RMS 099670 | request

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1 am working your RMS # 099670 for the DCS5000 Program Office, and need some additional information
to properly respond to the Program Office regarding your request. Questions include.

o My records indicate that you still have two (2

u}1|ts assigned to your office s this correct?

o Is it possible to use one of your existind::umts to prepare the CDs you need?

[Red Wolf?

o What would be the tmpact if this request for4

were NOT satisfied?

Thank you

Immmm;

35




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS URCLASSIFIED b2
DATE 05-19-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JICF ;
(OTD) (CON) ne
. bic
From: | (OTD) (CON) b7E
Sent: 31 AM
To: FBi
Cc: [con) | (OTD) (FBI) ]
(OTD) (FBIy {OTD) (CON)
Subject: RE. Questions on

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Thank you. We will close the RMS

----- Original Message-----

(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2005 9:30 AM

Toi loTD) (CON)

Ccf

[(CON)

Subject: RE: Questions on RMS 099805

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

We can do without it We've only had one request for copies and we managed]

-----Original Message---—--

From: _ (OTD) (CON)

Sent: S u 2005 9:06 AM

To: (OTD) (CONYA Jecony;]
Cc: (OTD) (FBI){ |(OTD) (FBI);}

1
(OTD) (FBI)

QOTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: Questions on RMS 099805

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Please provide responses to the questions below Thank you.

TICTU Support

Contractor @ ERF

----- Original Message-----

(0TD) (con

28



Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2005 8:42 A bz

To (CON); kesD) b

Cc: [(OTD) (FBI)] Jcomo) (FeD[_ o) (FBL); S
[ [(oTD) (CON) b7E

Subject: Questions on RMS 099805

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I am working your RMS # 099805 for.the DCS5000 Program Office, and need some additional information
to properly respond to the Program Office regarding your request. Questions include’

o Is it possible to have another office use their:to prepare the CDs you need?

0 What 1s the volume of] [Red woif?

o What would be the impact if this request for a|:|were NOT satisfied?

Thank you

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

29




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE §5-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STR/JCF

L koTD) (CON)
From: | {OTD) (CON)
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2005 10'11 AM
To: FBl)
Cc: . | OTD) (FBI
Subject: RE RMS 099670
UNCLASSIFIED

[oto)(cON) .,

NON-RECORD

Thanksq this information had not been sent to e answers should make it easier for the Program
Office to make a decision on providing an additiona )

TICTU Suppor Gontractor @ ERF

QOriginal Message----~
From |(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2005 9:45 AM -
To QTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: RMS 099670| |request

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I

| apologize for n% to your previous email | thought that info had been forwarded to you Anyway, below

are the answers

Thanks

----- Qriginal Message-----
Frornl'l | (OTD) (CON)
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2005 9:18 AM

gave me In response to your questions,

To (OTD) (CON

|(FBI)

Cc (OTD) (FBI)

koTo) (FeI);

(OTD) (CON)
Subject: RE: RMS 099670 - request

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

21

b4

b7C
b7E
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Please provide a response to these questions Thank you -

[ | ’ b2
TICTU Support Contractor @ ERE ba
bé
b7C
i bE
----Original Message-—--
From ~|[(OTD) (CON)
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2005 9:06 AM
To: (FBI) )
ccf Jom) (Fen)] oy (ren{_________|oTD) (FBI);
| (OTD) (CON
Subject: RMS 099670 1 request
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I am working your RMS # 099670 for the DCS5000 Program Office, and need some additional information
to properly respond to the Program Office regarding your request. Questions include:

¢ My records indicate that you still have units assigned to your office. is this correct? .

Yes.
o Is it possible to use one of your exustinq_::Iur{its to prepare the CDs you need?

Yes. We made the reques! because of the potential to have morJ Ithan normal The timing
for this is critical as well  We will not have the luxury of time to get] |

0 What is the volume of] |Red Wolf?

o What would be the impact If this request for al Iwere NOT satisfied?

This cannot be answered accurately until the requests to convert more media comes in from the courts.

Thank you >

TiCTU Support Contractor @ ERF

UNCLASSIFIED

22



DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF
0N 05-21-2009

(OTD) (CON)
From: (OTD) (FBH)
Sent: 2005 1223 PM :
To: lcoTD) (FBIY 1
(OTD) (CON)] {OTD)
{CON)

Subject: FW | b2

bé

b7C

—SECRET™ ’ b7E
RECORD 203e -
FYI,
----- Oriai g-----
From CD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2005 11:56 AM :
To! |(FBI); LEARY] jcon) IFBI)
Cc [(CD) (FBI)| kFBI); (297 |
(CD) (FBI);| [rTD)(FBD)] J(OTD) (FBI); | (CD) (FBI)
Subject: RE:| .
—SECRET
RECORD 203e
So . if | understand this...at the 6/30 meeting, {S-2, not knowing RED WOQLH |
claimed that their RED WOLF reports showed |

through a couple of hours of research, showed that P]EDJALQU | _IOd anyow_ekno_wfﬁlgk
previousiy? Why didn't IS-2 (the RED WOLF experts know this? Does the RED WOLF unit] now
this? Is this how we are doing business? I
..... Or i —
From |(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, Julv 07, 2005 10:34 AM
To CON){ [FBD)
Cc [Co) (FB1)] kco) (FBI)] | (FBI);| |
(FED . 5 )

Subject: RE:

——SECREF—
RECORD 203e

~

ThankDi also spok L/esterday and he conveyed the same thing to me about a| | was

lanning on reaching out to you today Attached I1s the EC regarding the energy bar suggestion for R LF and the
I hat 1S-2 tried to drop off at last weeks meeting (and then attempt to just leave)

Thanks for all that you and Cl-17 have done to help improve HFB
9




sA |

Cl4
|

..... Or' 1 P,
From] i(CON)

b2

b7¢
b7E

Setw AM
To: FBI)

|(FBI);]

cel [cD) (FB1y;] l(co) (FBIY

[ GV FBI)
Subject:l

SECRET
RECORD 203e

Contract Technical Consultant
Bquad Ci-17 (Offsite)
(Office or STU 1)
(Fax)

a

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPT

10




Message

(oTD) (CON)

Page 1 of 1

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF

From: OTD) (CON)
Sent: -Wednesday, July 20, 2005 7 14 PM

To: OTD) {FBI)

Cc: (OTD) (CON)

Subject: REDWOLF LAB Diagram

UNCLASSIFIED
-NON-RECORD

Here is the updated diagram of the Lab,

Unix Engineer
uppon Contractor .

'UNCLASSIFIED

12/7/2006

b2
b4
b6
b7C




Message ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED Page 1 of 4
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF
(OTD) (CON)
From: | joTD) (CON) ‘ e
Sent:  Thursday, July 28, 2005 12:01 PM bic
To: | oty ccom] OTD) (CON b7E
| J(oTD) (CON)| 1(OTO0) (FBi)] (OTD) '
(FBI)
Cc: | | (OTD) (CON)
Subject: RE. HQ Workstation Request RMS 100533
UNCLASSIFIED .
NON-RECORD
UNCL. IFIE
NON-RECORD
Hold the shipping - I need to send these td________Jat HEADQUARTERS - NOT[____Jwith the same "ATTN.
‘ [:!jRMS 100633" on the shipment and et me have a copy of the shipper.
I
----- Qriginal Message-~---
From: J(OTD) (CON)
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2005 11:34 AM
Tof [oTD) (CON){ [(oTD) (Cony| |
(OTD) (FBD)] J(OTD) (FBI)
Ccy (OTD) (CON)
Subject: FW: HQ Workstation Request RMS 100533
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| Prease send ten (10) of fiat panel monitors to IT9 bt
} Picase put"ATTN. MS 100533" on the shipment and let me
have a copy of the shipper
Thanks
~~~~~ Original Message----~
From (OTD) (CON)
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2005 11:30 AM b2
Tod (CoN);| J(OTD) (FBD) b6
Ccf 1(OTD) (FBD) J(OTD) (FBD)] 1(ITD) (CON); b7C
l (0TD)(CONY] (OTD) (FBD)] |(oTD) ®7E
{CON)J |(OTD) (CON); J(OI) QFBI);I |[(#)9)]
(FBI); _ |(OTD) (CON)
Subject: RE: HQ Workstation Request RMS 100533
UNCLASSIFIED .
NON-RECORD

We will have the orderI: today and will ask for delivery early next week.

12/7/2006



Message B Page 2 of 4

The flat panel monitors will be shipped this week from the ERF.

For the workstations that need to bel reuse the cartons from the one’'s you

wili receive next week an then send the workstations to: bd
b6
b7C
b7E

If you have any other questions, please call me at

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF

-----Original Message-----

From: {(CON)
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2005 9:04 AM
Toy ] (OTD) (FBI)

Cc| _[(OTD) (FBL);| OTD) (FBI o)
I'('C%LI(——THLD) (CONY] KoTD)(CON)] |
OTD) (FB1);

(DI} J(oTD) (CONY;
[O1) (FBI)] OI) (FBI)
Subject: RE: HQ Workstation Request RMS 100533

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

He[io

I think that you pulled the short descnptlon. the ticket reads :

100533

The LSTC requests addltlonal Red Wolf (RW) workstations for new personnel.

Justification

The LSTC is rapidly i mcreasmg the number of inguists and monitors to support the mission.
informed me that six new hirers are expected in the next 30 days, and that addition RW

workstations are needed to furnish new work areas in addition to the new linguists, there are two ;

additional Unit Chiefs assigned to the LSTC that will require RW stations as well Thls office request

a total of 10 additional workstations to meet new personnel demands.

WATREAAERRRAA AR AR EFTRERNRNARRAARRAFNRAAR IR TR RRFERN

We do not require footswitches or UPS, we could use new flat panel monitors for these desks. | did

not request them } thought that Language Services was responsible for providing t
penpheral devices monitors, etc ), and we could get by with the traditiona e
have. Yes, they do hav orkstations As for the start dates of the people (most have
already started as the request IS nearly 45 days old), butl can shed more light on personne!
issues )

{ just went into the ticket and changed what data | could Thanks for your assistance

Always Forward,

| |

“ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)
Operational Technology Division (OTD)

12/7/2006



Message Page 3 of 4

(Pager)
(Cell)
(Fax)

..... Or H ——

From; | (OTD} (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2005 8:13 AM

Cc: [OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBIL); | .
(0TD) ,Lco_N)j_j_l(rro) (CON);l foTD)
(CONY; (OTD) (FBD){ [(oTD)(Cony;]

N KOTD) (CON)
Subject: FW: HQ Workstation Request RMS 100533

c IFIED
NON-RECORD
b2
I believe you may want to reassign this RMS to us. igc
b7E
RMS 100633

The LSTC requests additional Red Wolf (RW) workstations for new
personnel. Justifaction:The LSTC is rapidly increasing the nu

Subject RMS has not yet been processed because it is incorrectly assigned to
ETMU. It should be assigned as follows:

!

CATEGORY=[____ |
TYPE = Central Monitoring Plant J
ITEM = Red Wolf] I

| believe that you as the submitter can modify these fields if Dhasn't.

Additionally -
How many workstations do they need? How many new linguists? Start date?
Do they have workstations? Monitors? Do they need footswitches?
UpPS?

Once has provided the requested info - go ahead and order

them accordingly.

Thanx all

-----Original Message----- \
From: KOTD)(CON)
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2005 10:24 AM

To? (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: HQ Workstation Request RMS 100533

12/7/2006




Message Page 4 of 4

(] SIF
NON-RECORD

I:Ijust called me for an update on this ticket

| can't reassign to you - could you take a lock at it please?
. . b2
I | b6
Network Systems Analyst b7C
EL.SUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)

Operationai Technology Division (OTD)
Desk)
Cell)
Fax)

' UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

12/7/2006 -




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STER/JCF

(OTD) (CON)

From: ] YOTD) (CON) »
Sent: Eada v 78 P00 159 PM e
To: « OTD) (F8I).| |(oTD) (FBI) B7C
Cc: | OTD) (CON) bIE
Subject: FW. Accountability of RW Workstations (RMS 100533)

74

five
[ Dbrder.par
{102 KB)
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD "
FYI
-----Orjai ge-----
From kCON)
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2005 2:58 PM
Toj 1(OTD) (CON)
Cc [(OTD) (FBI);| J(o1) (FBI}{ I(O1) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Accountability of RW Workstations (RMS 100533)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hell

| am In receipt of 10 new Red Wolf stations, and the monj back three RW workstations]
[ truck that brought the workstations), below arwor these devices that left the bldg

(HQs LSTC property book manager was also notified). | am enclosing a copy of the task order for the machines fhe

received. Thanks again for your assistance

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)
‘ Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)

Operational Technology Division {OTD)

(Pager)
(Cell)

(Fax)

-----Qriginal Message-----
14




From:{_ {OTD) (CON)
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2005 2:45 PM . \
To: (OT) (FBI);| Jccon) b
Cc; (OTD) (CON);| {OTD) (FBI) bIC
Subject: Accountability of RW Workstations (RMS 100533) bTE

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I ' The workstations that are should be transferred in the property system to
T account) Flease ensure] freceives a copy of the shipping document when you ship the

| |
TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF

----Original Message-----

From;j !(OTD) (CON)
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 1:30 AM

To: CONY: (OTD) (FBI)

Cc: (OTD) (FBI);| J(OTD) (FBI) [(ITD) (CON);l 1
OTD)(CONY] [OTD) (FBI); (OTDYCON):

[ X ‘
[____JoTD) (con) (o1 (F8D) () (FBI) |
(OTD) (CON)
Subjgcl:: RE: HQ Workstation Request RMS 100533

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

We will have the order today and will ask for delivery early next week.

The flat panel monitors will be shipped this week from the ERF.

 For the workstations that need to be| Ireuse the cartons from the one's you will
receive next week and] [then send the workstations to’

If you have any other questions, please call me at |

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF

15.



UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/UCF

(OTD) (CON)

From: [ }(oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Hummwmmos 4.33 PM
To: (OTD) (CONYJ J(CON)
Ce: - ___J(OTD) (FB, {(OTD) (CON)

Subject: "RE. New Red Wolf System ‘ Zgi

b6

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7C
NON-RECORD . b7E

thanksEZI

----- OriFinal Message-----
From: ___|(OTD) (CON)

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2005 12:20 PM
To:] {CON)

CC1 (OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI) I(OTD) (CON)
Subject: RE: New Red Wolf System ] j

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Great! I've just prep orded |to have them migrate all your data from the oid to the new system and
pack up and ship th |before they leave your site next week Please try and gather up all the
documentation and pieces and parts| | so they can pack them up with the system

Thanks

i TCTU Support Jiontractor @ ER#

-----Original Message---—-

From: _J(cony
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2005 9:27 AM
To: (OTD) (CON)
Cc: (FBI)
Subject: RE: New Red Wolf System

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1

Thanks for the info. We ended up moving our VB systems so this won't be an 1ssue now. Also, we received
13



the shipment this morning and have awaiting the installation team

Thanks again.

b2
b4
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) E? c
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS), OTD BTE
Desk)
Fax) ' ,
Cell) .
----- Original Message-----
From: {COTD) (CON)
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2005 7:11 AM
To [(CON)
Cc: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: New Red Wolf System

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 5

----- Original Message---—
Fromy{ |(CON)

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2005 3:50 PM
To (OTD) (CON)
Cc: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: New Red Wolf System

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1 didn't realize you were out of town Guess | could have been more specific about my questions

I i ' nsions| ]
We may want to do some minor re-arranging of furniture before

14




the install team gets here| |

: If you or someone could get back to me with that information next week some time | would iﬁ
appreciate it bé
b7C
Thanks, bL7E

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)
Electronic Survelllance Technology Section (ESTS), OTD

(Desk)
(Fax}
(Cell)
----- Original Message-----
From{ ] (OTD) (CON) p
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2005 11:14 AM
To: (CON)
Cc | (OTD) {CON)

Subject: New Red Wolf System

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ew system s configured with :I
if the number of workstations 1s

more or less than you require, piease let me know and [ will adjust the shlpment The system is
scheduled to arrive at your Site on or before August 17.

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF

ld

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

15



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF

I |(OTD) (CON)

From: | | (0TD) (CON) b2
Sent: . Tuesday, August 23,2005 10.22 AM . ba
To: [ kOTD) (CON) bé
Subject: Red Wolf Training . B7C

b7E
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

ijiease pul ff the printer and correct the FUND CITE for the System Admin training. | just used an earlier
order as a pony. ay come back and want us to use the 06 CLIN, but we would just need to do 2 MOD fo the

order for that,

{ also printed just the ORDER fol Iordé;'s as they were the only document that needed to state the
drives were to be GOE provided. ‘

If you could, please let me hav [EQUIPMENT funding. I'm going to use that on:to purchaseI:|

L]

UNCLASSIFIED




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF

~ (OTD) (CON)
From: L [oTD) (CcON) b2

Sent: lJA&d.nesda.v_Amusm_fOOS 11:11 AM : b4
To: OTD) (FBI) bé
Cc: | L(OTD) (FBI) QTD) (FB!)‘___—__l(OTD) b7cC

(FBI (OT bTE
Subject: RE DCS 8000 // Red Wol Warkstations

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

What timeline on tth The standard CLIN Windows workstations in quantltles >5 are] kach, so I'l have

to as how much ‘free’ equipment (non-Capital) funds we ha tha] Ifeel comfortable in
releasing_If we buy 10 workstations lpius any othe costs for the proven software load. We will
need |to gowth25 |

----- Original Message-----

From (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: 2005 10:48 AM

To (OTD} (CON)

e o) (Fau) Trroo) (rer]_ oy ey ]

(OTD) (FBI) ' '

Subject: FW: DCS 5000 // Red Wolf E:]Workstations

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

When you get back we need to work out the order

Right now_thf_ma_n_i_s_tglget 10-2 orkstations - | guess these will be GOE workstations

(with their for testing ould prefer to test this 1st batch with a known//proven
install. At least that was the impression | got from the meeting ?777?

We also need to get a couple loaded with the| |
1 { have spoken witH [who has been in contact with I

guardian of the Bureau licensing). She tells me that we will have to load the|
L 11 don't think that should be an issue but \Iymy_l

discover somedriverissues--]  [Anvwav-1would like to have] ‘

load th
| | either the one in the lab or from somewhere in the field. This will most closely duplicate
what we will be doing once we get to deployment. So we need to have at least one

delivered here. ~

We probably should also give one with the configured so they can
fight that battle now rather than later. ,




Lots of issues - things to talk about ....

b2
b4
b6
N b7C
b7E
----- Original e
From (O1) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 10:28 AM
I._tn.E:‘_Y'__gj(om) (ren[ (G| (a1 |
OLL(EBL) .
'J;SJ Jcomi [(FBD)L. [(CONY;
[(FBD)] kesDd OTD) (FBLY; i
[ [o BI OTD) (FBI (OTD) (CON);
OTD) (FBI) O1) (FBI) (01) (FBI)] for) (CONY;
(OTDY {CONY] [T7D) (CON); koTD)CoN)

Subject: RE: DCS 5000 // Red Wolf| Workstations

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

LSTC Please look around and decide with whom/where you would ike them placed.

Thanks!

----- Original Message-----
Fromj ](OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, Auqust 24, 2005 9:48 AM

| we definitely want a few (57) of these machines set up at different places arounc{:and

Tod FBI)] l(FBI); I (oD (FBI) 1
Cc: fcon)i J(FBI); CON);
[(FBDL (FBDY i(OTD) (FBI);
[OTD) (FBL) KOTD) (FBD); koTD) (CON);
[ [(OTD) (FBI){ l(o1n) (FBI) [OD) (FBI);| J(OI)
(FBD)J (OI) (CONY{ (OTD) (CONY]| [ITD) (CON);
{ (OTD)(CONE
Subject; DCS 5000 // Red Wol Workstations

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

As most of you know, we (OTD) have been working with the vendor to develop and field a
( “Iversion of the Red Wolif // DCS-5000 workstation. We have conducted
several user group meetings with Language Services and have implemented many of the

recommendations of those meetings.



b2

b6

;b7C
We are now prepared to field test lworkstations and are _ b7E
looking for candidates a HQ-LSTC. We hope to field 10 -25 workstations for this

test phase. These workstations will be in addition to existing workstations and can be either
set up in a separate area or co-located with existing RW workstations depending on the
space available and preferences of the supervisors.

Please let me know your thoughts, concerns, suggestions. We want to make this a positive
experience which results in a better system.

Your help and cooperation is appreciated.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

10



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE (05-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/UCF

(OTD) (CON)
From: | oTD) (CON) b2
Sent: _wﬁgwguw_foos 11.13 AM ) b6
To: OTD) (FBI) b7C
Cc: (OTD) (CON) b7E
Subject: FW DCS 5000 // Red Wol?[u_‘__lworkstations )

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Looks like you opened a can of worms with this messagDSounds like we will need more than 10 to start
----- Original Message-----

From: J(O1) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, Auqust 24, 2005 10:28 AM
Tgli | (oTD) (Fa1);] J(FaL); | |(FBI); | |
(OI) (FBI)
Cc: _‘ Jccony;| jeeen); [ J(cony] |
[(FBI}] [(FBH)] J(OTD) (FBI);| (OTD)
(FBD)] |(0TD) (FBI);| __|(OTD) (CON) (OTD) (FBI);
OI) (FBI)] J(on (FBIY:| J(or1) (CON);i-_ OTD) (CON)
ITD) (CON) (OTD)(CON)
Subject: RE: DCS 5000 // Red Wol Workstations

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Jwe definitely want a few (57) of these machines set up at different places aroumi:'.STC.

Please look around and decide with whom/where you would like them placed

Thanks)

From:| | (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 9:48 AM ’ oD )

Tol |(FBI){ [FBI) (OI) (FBI

Cci| l(cony] [G3) J(con)f |

[ —(Fen)] _ [(FELY] [(OTD) (FBL); (OTD)
(FBD)] [(OTD) (FBD) [(oTD CON);i L {(OTD) (FBI);

| |(O1) (FBI) l(ox) (Feny;| (Or) (FBI) (O1)
(cony] |(0TD) (CON [(TTD) (CON);‘i—-—'I('O' TD_I)(CON)

Subject: DCS 5000 // Red Wolf orkstations

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD




b2

b4
As most of you know, we (OTD) have been working with the vendor to develop and field a b6
| version of the Red Wolf // DCS-5000 workstation. We have conducted several b;g

user group meetings with Language Services and have implemented many of the
recommendations of those meetings.

We are now Q field test g jorkstations and are looking for
candidates af| i—lQ»LSTC. We hope to field| [workstations for this test phase.
These workstations will be in addition to existing workstations and can be either set up in a
separate area or co-located with existing RW workstations depending on the space avatiiable and
preferences of the supervisors.

Please let me know your thoughts, concerns, suggestions. We want to make this a positive
experience which results in a better system.

Your help and cooperation is appreciated.

Y

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED

{(OTD) (CON) DATE 05-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JICF
From: (OTD) (CON) b2
Sent: 5 4:56 PM b6
To: QTD) (FBI) b7C
Ce: (QTD) (CON)] [(OTD) (FBI)  B7E
Subject: RE. DCS 5000 // Red Wolf Morkstations

Equipment Funds
Balance_050824...
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

The attached spreadsheet shows the balances left on open equipment POs. The items that have been tasked have the
task order number; All others are projected/planned The items (other than ancillary equipment) listed for PO #3
have been given as definite items to purchase, if there is a change the time to do it 1s now - before he cuts the PO,

----- Original Message-----
From: | (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2005 9:38 AM
To ¢ OTD) (CON)
Cc: ] (0TD) (coNY . j(oTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: DCS 5000 // Red Wo¥f| Morkstations

Importance: High

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Do we have any RTN equipt money available for twenty-ﬂvemvs today? | know we all discussed this for
FY06, bUtI__k_IX_hJ can't seem to find it allocated anywhere. The monies would have to be non-cap equipt. Could you
please check on this and let all parties aware of your findings?

thnx

----- r D aed

From: (OTD) (FBI}

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 10:48 AM

To ](0TD) (CON)

Cej [(OTD) (FBLY] |(1TOD) (FBI)] Jomy e ]
(OTD) (FBT) -

Subject: FW: DCS 5000 // Red Woll | Workstations

L4

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ’

1



b2

bd
b6
b7C
b7E
When you get back we need to work out the order { _ ‘
Right now the plan is to get workstations - | guess these will be GOE workstations
(with their | for testing {__Twould prefer to test this 1st batch with a known//prove
install. At least that was the impression [ got from the meeting 7777 ;
We also need to get a couple loaded with the] |
L } | have spoken with [who has been in contact with] I
guardian of the Bureau licensing). She tells me that we will have to load the| |
{ 11 don't think that should be an issue but we

discoveei_s_o_m_a_dmr_W'aS == | Anyway - | would like to have|
load th fon two systems] Iout of GOE stock and a

what we will be doing once we get to deployment. So we need to have at least one

[Isystem - either the one in the Iab or from somewhere in the field. This will most closely duplicate

ystem

delivered here.

We probably should also give|:|one with the configured so
fight that battle now rather than later. )

Lots of issues - things to talk about ....

From [OI) (FBI)

they can

il |

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 10:28 AM
I_It_):l 1(0TD) (FBI)] G} {(FBI

[(O1) (FBD)

[ lconyl J(FBI); kcony;

| G20 (FBI) |(OTD) (1

|(O1D) (FBI)| [oTD) (FBD)] [(OTD) (CON);|

OTD) (CON)] [TTD) (CON); foTD)(Ccon)
Subject: RE: DCS 5000 // Red Walf | Waorkstations

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ase ook around and decide with whom/where you would like them placed

Thanks!

From: |(0TD) (FBI)

12

FBI
(OTD) (FBI)| l(on (FeNY (On) (FBI)] “](or) (CON);

_I_p_l_r_k_] we definitely want a few (57?) of these machines set up at different places aroun4:|
€



b2

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 9:48 AM ) }b4
Toi kFBD)] JrBI); L [O1) (FBD) b8
l&i l(cONY] G CON); B7C

[FeD) (FBIY] [(OTD) (FBI); P7E
[ 1(OTD) (FBI) |(OTD) (FBI) 1(OTD) (CON);
[ J(oTP) (FBN) [(or) (FBI) kon (Fen) (on)
(FBD) (O1) (CONY;| (OTD) (CON);|__ [(TTD) (CON);

i J(0TD)(CO
Subject: DCS 5000 // Red Woiﬂ Workstations

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

’

As most of you know, we (OTD) have been working with the vendor to develop and field a
based version of the Red Wolf // DCS-5000 workstation. We have conducted
several user group meetings with Language Services and have implemented many of the

recommendations of those meetings.

We are now prepared to st al

|workstations and are

looking for candidates a HQ-LSTC. We hope to field| |workstations for this
test phase. These workstations will be in addition to existing workstations and can be either
set up in a separate area or co-located with exlstlng RW workstat:ons depending on the

space available and preferences of the supervisors.

?

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
DATE 05-21-2008 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF

Requisition #II I L7E

Falm

Requisition #‘2:|

Anciltary {Capral) Equipment

Misc Ancillary(Captal) | Balance

Requistion #3 (TBD)

|atance




~ DATE: 05-21-2009 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
S ET CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/3TP/JCF HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT

REASON: 1.4 {c) WHERE SHOUWN OTHERWISE
DECLASSIFY ON: 05-21-2034
lloTD) (con)
From: L (oTD) (FBI) b2
Sent; I.Eﬂd.alﬁﬁnlembaLQLZDOS 8.14 AM b6
To: (OTD) (FBI) OTD) (FBI:| F'_I BIC
(OTD) (FBL] |(OTD) (CONY; (OTD) b7E
(CON _ [OTD) (CON)
Subject: FW Phone Records

SENSIFHVE-BUTUNCEASSIFIED )
NON-RECORD .

To All,
FYI Does anyone feel there is going to be an impact on RW {scope, capabilties, etc.)?

Q ginal Message-----

From |(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 1:51 PM
To! coTD) (FBI); —_ (CTD) (CON)] krai);| |
(OTLD) (FED)] [oTD) (FED) TFBL)

. Ccf [CTD) (FBI)| [(cTD) (FBI) ]
(CyD) (CON)| (ITOD) (FBI) .

Subject: RE: Phone Records

—SENSHIVE-BUT-HNGHASSIFED
NON-RECORD

data from being place
which actually they weren't anyway!

[___Ivas being polte, T e cases never had accounty kthus nrgmmma_;l
he work around being done as we speak avoids having]

From koTD) (FBI) : '

Sent: mber 5 12:33 PM
To FBI);| (CTD) (CON);| 1G:5
[EED

1 QOTD) (FBI):[ o) (FBDL_____
Cci HCTD) (FBD)[ R G OYGE) |

L_____XcyD) (CON)] [(TTOD) (F8I)
Subject: RE: Phone Records

—SENSHVEBUT-UNGLASSIEIED —
NON-RECORD

| wanted to include some statistics in my re j n this e-mail.
| Thd [Pen data (for those targets setu J
S . )
S ;DN/E T




SERAEY |

: : bé

thel 1 vic
Ilhiﬂﬂl.ﬂ&ms.m_m&m ] b7E
QTD plans on fielding the| Jof the DCS-5000 systems oncel-:l

..... Or i ———

From: (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 11:31 AM

To CTD) (CONY: G| [coTo) (FBI1Y;| I
(OTD) (FB1)} |(FBI)

Cc CTD) (FBI (co) (FBI);L___ |
| J<yD) (Con)] o Dl J(ToD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Phone Records

—SENSITVEBUT UNGLASSIEIED-

NON-RECORD
Complete enough, most Agents never even set up accounts for their data to[ I
| IWe along with ERF and HQ will get that started so all records canj |
-~---Original Message-----
From{ kCTD) (CON)
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 11:23 AM
Tol . |esn) GV oy ren] |
L KOTD) (FBN l(FBL)
[ kco) (FeD] kco) (FB1Y] _
[ JCyD) (COoNy [(GTD) (FBI); — KITOD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Phone Records

—SENSIHME-BYT UNCEASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

It sounds like as far a is concerned, this matter is complete It now stands with headquarters elements
(ETMU, TICTY, FISA Untt, etc) to work out the technical details of further automating. Is this a fair statement?

I:_Ionce the solution is completely automated, is there a plan in developement to deploy this solution across
the field?

----- Original Message-——-

From: [FBI)

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 11:00 AM

To: (CTD) (Con) [G:% Jomy e[|
[(OTD) (FBIY] J(FBL) i

Ccq {(CTD) (FBI);] |(CTD) (FBI);| |

MT 6




o]

| ] l(cyp) (con)j koTo) (Fa1y; | |rrop) (FaI)
Subject: RE: Phone Records

b2
bé
b7C
TSENSITIVE BUT UNCTASSIFIED— DTE
NON-RECORD
This is the latest fro In the cc line

Automatic upload of Pen Register data

Phase | - Due 8/31/05

The phase | capabilities as outlines in thq | serial 92 dtd 7/12/2005 have been
m AP

| Two individuals assigneg to the

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) then|

Lessons Learned from Phase |

_ETMU's source of court order information is incomplete. Close coordination with is required to

Next Steps (Phase tl)

ETMU is coordinating with the pen register data froml
Of equal importance s the ability to setup OTD's
Telecommunications Intercept and Collection Technology Unit (TICTU) and ETMU have approached the

FISA Management Unit regarding

-—----Qriginal Message-----

From CTD) (CON)
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 10:20 AM
Toi _ tran]_ G o) (FBI);
[ i(OTg)I(FBI);E [(FE)
ccl (CTD) (FBLY] [icTo) (FBYY - |
- [SyD) (conf [(0TD) (FBI);] [(tToD)
FBI

Subject: RE: Phone Records

—SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

el




SERE]

| just wanted to follow up on our meeting regarding thd
l bt HQ. 1 know ERF/ETMU was working this issue and expected an intenm
solution by August 31. |s the issue resolved as scheduled? .

b2
b6
I b?C

From: _krB1)

SeTL'lhuﬁday_lwie 30, 2005 11:07 AM ‘
To (CTD) (CON); | | (FBI);| jOTD) (FBI); -
[ KOTD) (FBI);[ [FBI)

Cc: kco) (FBD)] oy e[
ubject: RE: Phone Records :

TSENSITIVE BUT UNCEASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

A short list would inciude,

1 Provids

2 Currently, we] |
| | Nearly all Establishments use PRI-ISDN for telephone service

3. Prov1d4 |from the RedWolf collection system

..... Orj T
From CTD) (CON)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 4:45 PM
Tod l(FBD)
Cc

 E— R o) ren;_____]

Subject: Phone Records

—SENSHHVE-BUT UNGLASSIEIED

NON-RECORD
bl
b2
b6
b7C
b7E

asked me to contact you regarding an issue of transferring massive amounts of
Can you send me an email with details of the issues? Anything you

can provide will be helpiul.

Thanks,



—SENSITIVE-BUT-UNCHASSIRIED—

—SENSHHVEBHTUNCEASSIMED

b6
b7C -




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF

(OTD) (CON)
From: l |coTD) (con) ' i
Sent: Wednesday, September ]%, 2005 10'54 AM BIC
Subject: RE| |RW Upgrade & RE: Ship 3 Workstations to ERF .

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1 think we can only be responsible for DCS-500 equipment, but | should have known you were on top of this it may
- sufficient to give him any new info ‘

~-«-OriFinal Message-—--

From: | (OTD) (CON)
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2005 9:28 AM
Yo (OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE:I FW Upgrade & RE: Ship 3 Workstations to ERF

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

L _ _ | We have had this discussion witr;:]in the
past - but there is also VB equipment and other stuff n the room - so unless he gathers the heat load information for
everything in the room, we will only know half of the story. ’

-——-Orjginal Message:---- .
From (OTD) (CON)

b2
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2005 8:07 AM b4
To:_ (OTD) (CON) b6
Subject: FW| |RW Upgrade & RE: Ship 3 Workstations to ERF i;g
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
[ |- Is it possible to determine (estimate) the BTU's put out by, i dle ORC, etc) determine
whether the cooling requirements can be met? My guess 1s tha shou!d have that info available for
passing to the right folks .
----- Originat Message----- : b2
From: {CON) bé
Sent: Tue em , 2005 5:32 PM ~ biC
To OTD) (CON) b7E
Cc:l l(FBD] |(FBL); | | (o) (FED)] |
| J(CoNY]| KTTDY (CONY [(OoTD) (FBIM ]
(OTD) (FBL);] {(OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (CON){ _ [ (OTD)
{CON); [(ITD) (CON); OTD) (CON) .

28



Subject: RW Upgrade & RE: Ship 3 Workstations to ERF b2

bé
b7C
b7E
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| got your message, | |the government plant manager, needs to respond to your questions about .
the system upgradq | I believe they were. }
1) When shouid the upgrade take place? : -
2) Do we have raom for three weeks of parallel operations and data mlg'ratlon?
3) Will the current room cooling suffice?
Please le know if there are other questions you need answered? Also, we received the fourth RW
workstation, which should close out RMS 101822. Thanks.
P S. According to the case agent, he anticipates the court order forl lto be approved the first or
second week in October. With our current RW system conﬁguratiozﬂ
Thanks. .
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)
Electronic Survelllance Technology Section (ESTS)
Operational Technology Division (OTD)
Desk)
(Cell)
Fax)
----- Oriai ——
From (OTD) (CON) b2
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 10:00 AM b6
To: kcony; krBI) b7
Cc: |(OTD) (FBIY; [iom) (FBI); OTD) (FBI);  b7E
KOTD) (CON) (OTD) (conk'—l

Subject: Ship 3 Workstations to ERF

UNCILASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

you have recently received seven (7) Red Wolf workstations___________| Your RMS 101822
had only asked for four (4) workstations. Please send three {3) of the seven received to the ER

Thank you

29



; TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

30

b2 |
b4a
b6
b7C




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

(OTD) (CON) DATE 05-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF
grom: [ [O) (FBI)
ent: : Thursday, September 15, 2005 4.07 PM
To: [(QTD) (CON)I (o) (Cond |
____'_LQ'LD.LLEB.LII [(OTD) (FBN), [OTD)
(CON) (OTD) (CON)
Cc: : | (O7TD) (CON b2
Subject: RE. Notes of Configuration Management Meeting of September 14, 2005 ba
b6
. b7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . bIE
NON-RECORD
NOTES/CHANGES
Thanks!!
..... Or‘ PR
From| (OTD) (CON) .
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2005 12:41 PM
Tod o1) (FBI); (. ccony| lomy e[|
(OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (CONYL___ koTD) (CON) -
Cci [(OTD) (CON)A KOTD) (CON)
Subject: Notes of Configuration Management Meeting of September 14, 2005
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED v
NON-RECORD :
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD p

Attached are my (and whomever filled in at the end's) notes of the meeting of September 14, 2005 at the ERF.
Please forward any corrections, additions or omissions to each respondent to ensure all parties have the same

26




comments. 1 will be faxing a copy of thes

Thanks

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Jto ensure | did not misquote her statements

7

b2
b4

b7C



ALL INFCRMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LPB/STP/ICF

(OTD) (CON)
grom: I |(oTD) (CON)
ent: 005 9:15 Al
To: 1 foTos (e ooy [ |
(OTD) (FEDI [(FBD b2
Ce: [ [(OTD) (CON); JoTD)(CON)  ~ - 1)
Subject: RMS 103133(S]__ JAdditional Red Woif Workstation ne
. b7C
b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Please provide me with a copy of the response to |inqurry that was sent 8/16/05 as follows

RMS 000C00000103133
requests three additional RW workstations for its| [We currently have 2 on-going Title

50's and utlllze|

Please provide additionat info re subject RMS -

Who will be using the additional workstations? - Case Agents// Linguists// ??
Do they require additional equipment such a foot pedals etc?

Where will they be located relative to the existing server/workstations?

Is the cabling in-place to support these additional workstations?

I'll need a copy so I'll know how to respond to the RMS.

Thanks

| ]
TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

25



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-01-2010 BY 60322 UC/LP/STR/JICF

(OTD) (CON)
From: [ |isecD) (CON) b2
Sent: Monday, Septembe 05 11:20 AM BIC
To: [ (OTD) (CON) BTE
Cc: L _____[(OTD) (CONY |(OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE. Users Guides Etc.. :
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Hi,

| have also been busy | did so ths of course does not fully satisfy the
concerns | have alsa contacted the RedWolf product. | have yet

another avenue that | will be pursuing

B Cing U

From __|(QTD) (CON)

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2005 9:58 AM | ié
To (SecD) (CON) ‘ bIC
Cc: |(0TD) (cony | (oTD) (FBY)

Subject: Users Guides Etc..

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

I've just spoken with| |They are almost com\plete in compiling a
CD of all applicable users guides, System Admin guides and the like.As | know more | will contact
you. ~

it appears as though this will not be the sticky point in_any regard. As to POC info for testing; |
have seen some e-mails passed back and forth from it appears they are

handling this at higher levels| is out this morning. If there is anything | can do today to speed
this along please let me-know. My Final Qtr schedule for 05 was just deleted as things
‘have changed so drastically. Thus, I'm free to assist in any way.

Unix Engineer

20



TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

21

b2
b6
b7C




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-21-2009 BY 50322 UC/LP/STP/JCF
b2

(OTD) (CON) ) ba

bhé
From: [ |(OTD) (CON) b7C -

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2005 9:09 AM bTE

To: [ foTD) (con kcony

Cc: | [(CON) J(CONJI |
(FBI): OTD)(FBI) Y GED)

LoD (Feiy_ OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE' Information for tomorrow's conference. .

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED -
NON-RECORD

Yes | would like to be part of the meeting
Thanks

L ;
Programmer Analyst V
ELSUR Technology Management Unit

Electropi echnology Section, OTD .
,Phong:
Cell:

Page -
Fax:
----- Original Message-----
From: | (OTD) (CON)
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2005 6:58 AM
To: (CON)
Ccy CON); J(cony] [(FBIY:| |
(OTD) (FBI) J(OTD) (CONY;| [(OTD) (FBI);| |
(OTD) (FBY);| KOTD) {CON)

Subject: RE: Information for tomorrow's conference...
Importance: High

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD -

rd

I:I— I've included| on this message as they are the foiks that know if and when your
connectivity i happen 1 know that the Site Survey document that | forwarded to you shows six (6)
workstations, and one of my questions was going to be exactly how many workstations are required and for whom?
The number of workstations could be an impaortant factor as to when and how your system could get connected to

¢

| } we are having a telephone site survey today at 12:00 Noon, and if you'd like to address the:j
questions, I'll bridge either of you in about 12:15 PM.

| |
TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF

14



-—--0Original Message----~
From:| |(cony b2

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2005 4:53 PM bé
Tos (OTD) (CON) iEZE
Ce J(cony;] J(Cony;| {FBI) o7

Subject: Information for tomorrow's conference...

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

IJauanEd.lo.ame.mmmT information about a question which will be asked tomc;rrow. The site at theI;I
but has a SECRET level. The CA informed me that a new case which is in the pipeline

will require their Redwoli

Thanks,

Electronic Surveiilance Operations Support Office (EQSO)
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)
Operational Technology Division (OTD)

Desk) .

(Fax)

(Cell)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

15




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Serial Description ~ COVER SHEET

Total Deleted Page(s) ~ 7

Page 64 ~ Duplicate to 1062404-1 OGC/UC-STLU
Page 89 ~ Duplicate to 1062404-1 Div Docs 29
Page 90 ~ Duplicate to 1062404-1 Div Docs Sec 29
Page 91 ~ Duplicate to 1062404-1 Div Docs 29
Page 316 ~ Duplicate to 1056287 Div Docs 29
Page 320 ~ Duplicate to 1056287 Div Docs 29
Page 321 ~ Duplicate to 1062404-1 Div Docs 29

XXX
X Deleted Page s) X
X Duplication Fee

N
A %
))&)?)?)r&mxxxxxxxxxxxxx



DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STR/JCF
ON 04-02-2009 . '

(OTD) (CON)
From: | (OTD)(FBI) |
Sent: . : I__Mg_ngﬂ_Qg[gb_eiO& 2005 B:EO.AM—___I . b2
To: ' (OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI) ' b6
e ' J(OTDJTFB; (OTD) (CON) b7A

Subject: Fw. Recent‘ I!rip o b7E
RECOR ‘ -

I'm tald that the] Jis to be taken down. The impact of this decision is that we need to provide
\We have a size in mind. However, with the

L [he relizbiity and performance s short lived. Can we expect additional funding for this effort
(GWO J or do we need to make this happen with our FY06 money (not currently accounted for in budget
plan)? No timeframe has been provided to date. ' - ,

thnx,

30, 2005 4:42 PM
(TTD) (FBI); (OTD) (EBLY | (oTD) (FBILY;
(ITD) (CON); [ [(0D) (con);
[(TD) (CoN) - : -
(CID) (FBD) 1 (eRIY J(FBI);
[ G _I(FBI); ) (FBI)

Subject: Recent| |Trip

~-SEEREFHNOFORN
RECOR

| need assistance. Yesterday morning (29 Septerhber 2005), CTD again expressed their desire to-r,eplace the existing
|Red Wolf system. | was asked to provide an .

[ JRed Wolf systems with 4
information package (including detailed system descriptions and cost information) on the variorﬁmmm_g
the near term requirement). | provided a brief system overview to -
n [Thave an | s0 | provided that o] Sa.
Step. | |

[ ﬁha_nks in advance for your assistance.

- ELSUR ;echnotogy Management Unit (ETMU)

Electronic Surveiltance Technology Section (ESTS)
Operational Technology Division (OTD)

[Desk)

Cell)

Fax)

-----0Original Message----- .
From{] | (FBL)




| sen.mmmmz.zfos 4:31 PM
To: (CON)

Cci [EBD: EL [z 1
l KOTD) (CON): ; (Cony;| |
(CTD) (FBI);F KCTD) (FBI) r_ﬂ—_lcm FEI)
Subject: RE: Various off Items ' . :

' ' : b2

b6

. . b7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED | , ; EZE
NON-RECORD _ L ‘ ‘ , :
All;

{ want to clarify what] rovided earlie as tasked to "fully ufili
system." This was told 1o AGC through the AD of CTD.
l

[Fo———— VWith that in mind, we want to initiate the Red
Wolll End have asked ersonnel to] ]

; \ A 3.

_Now | want to address the future needs of[::] Myself and my AGC believe that the dual system currentty in use
Red Wolf) is outdated and headed for failure. As you may already know | |

| ith that In mind; T propose that the dual system be phased out in favor of a more functional and fuli
capable Red Wolf system] { As near as we can tell | lis not going awa ]

{ [ ARhouq
realize an up to date Red Wolf system is expensive, we will eventually have to do something |
[ ] More importantly, a new Red Wolf system will have better audio, better service, and gﬁe ability fo|

if there are any questions reaited to this, please call myself or AGC!:|

(4]
w
Y
L

l ' 1

From{ J(CON) :

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 2:07 PM .

To: - }(FBI)

cc: {(FBIY; (FBI); | (FBI);
(OTD) (CORY; JTtTD) (CONY (CON)

Subject; Various Red Wolf Ttems




DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF
0N 04-02-2009

OTD) (CON
From: ‘ OTD) (FBI) N -
Sent: , 05 12:29 PM ) ’ '
To: TD) (FBY) o .
Ce: (o1 (el SN a—
OTD) {CON); ; OTD) (F8I)

Subject: ’ RE: Recent rip ! : . b2

‘ : bé

b7A

w_ﬁmmmﬁu_‘ o . ©bIC
RECOR B . . ' b7E

| have just been made aware of this. As much as | would like to use FY2007 monies on this, | have a feehng FY2006

monies will be involved (even though our budget is set). Regardiess, we will need to get proacti i by
planning to procure a sooner (2006) than later (2007). There seems to be ‘

:l- Please do am)nce this effort is a go. As:nentsoned below, a purchase like this will have an impact on
program monies which are already allocated for FY2006. Please send this response to whomever you deem necessary

since TICTU has only now been invited to this party. TICTU will determine the size of the system to be placed at
so keep the information coming. Also, remind those you talk to that RW is classified at the secret level only.

anks.

Sent: Monday, Uctober 03, 2005 8:50 AM :

To: (QTD) (FBI); |(OTD) (FBI)

Cc: (OTD) (FBI);| ](OTD) (CON)

Subject: FW: Recent’ Trip . .

- —SEERET/ :

RECORD

I'm told that the] fis to be taken down. The impact of this demsmn is that we need to provndel_I
We have a size in mind. However, with the

€ reliability and performance 1s short lived. Can we expect additional funding for th

“effort (GWO ] jor do we need to make this happen with our FY08 money (not currently accounted for
in budget plan)? No timeframe has been provided to date.

thnx,
-ca A
----- Original Message----- ' ' ) R *
From J(CON) : S ' '
j r 30, 2005 4, :
D) (FB1);] lor) (eer loro) (Faud ]
: (TTD) (CON)y {(OTD) (CON); o
D) (CON) :

2

@



ccf kct) (FBD):; leeRnyf ) (FBD);
. kFBI) [(FBI);| [creD)
Subject: Recentl ]Trip _ '

( b2
b4
. b6
—SECRETI/NOFORN . ’ b7A
RECORﬂ | . g;g

| need assistance. Yesterday morning (29 September 2005), CTD again expressed their desire to replace the éxisting
Red Wolf systems with g Red Wolf system. | was asked to provide an
Intol etailed system descnptions and cost information) on the various Red Wolf systems

that! the near t?rm reguirement) | provided a brief §y%tem overvuewt A
[ana]
bs a first step. | ‘

1 Thanks in advance for your asmstance

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)
_Operational Technology Division (OTD)
Desk)
Cell)
Fax)

----- Original Message-—---

From:l (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, Augus 31 PM .

To: (CON) = :

cc: | G2 Illr(r?)i | (FBID);
](OTD) ( ; ) (CON){ (CON);

J(CTD) (FBI)| [CTD) (FBI);| (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Various Red Wolf Items ‘ -

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

All,

I want to clarify whamprovided carlier | \was tasked to “fully utilize the capabilities of the Red Wolf
system." This was told to AG Toudan the AD of CTD. |
| TVVITH tat o g, te

the Red Wolf} Bnd have asked | |personnel to] |

' l ['O'b_ VIOusly, software upgrades (0 Red WOl may be needed.

Now | want to address the future needs ofIZI Myself and my AGC believe that the dua
use Red Wolf) is outdated and headed for failure. As you may already know




uncuonal an

is not going away|

With that in mind, | propose that the duai system be phased

ully capable Red Wolf system] ] As near as we.can tell,

y:y - v
Fave o do somef!?mg[ i

Tthough Trealize an up fo date Red Wolf system is expensive, we will eventually

More importantly, a new Red Wolf system will have better

__audio, better service, and the ability to]

- If there are any questions realted to this, please call myself or AGC|

1] o2
b6
b7C
ss;ll_l____l b7E
I ER! I ) b4
AGPE ‘
ER :
--—--Qriginal Message----— .
From;| (CON)
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 2:07 PM
To:| |(FBI) :
Ccif G2 (FBI);| [(FaD);
(OTD) (CON) TD) (CON)] (CON)
ubject: Various Red Wolif Items

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[

l Ia nd informed me that ail Red Wolf components were now functional.

~ how the Tuesday afternoon meeting went? Any guidance/direction/requests?

Do you want to sponsor SCl access for us at

me that the program we are supportmg needs to start the process?

asked me to see

We started the process but our security offi icer informed

We will oba beb in the near future to support placing the Red Wolf on| fthe Red Wolf

about a year and a half ago! |
[Since then, th ,

upgrades to the systems, We need to determine whether the Red Wolf system you have can be upgraded to

be compatible with the othersl

We are also researching the locatlon of the TIU that is in question. Are there other issues you would like to

- addto these? Thanks.




ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)

Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) : b2
j hnology Division (OTD) b6
Desk) ~ ‘ : , b7C
Cell) .
Fax)

SENSITIVE BUT'UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ounterintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFY ON: 20300930

© SECRET//NOFORN ' S




DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP!STP/JCF

LG(OTD) (CON) ) ON 04-02-2009

From: - loTD) (FBY)
Sent: rMau.dal_QcLQhaLQQ_ZQQEJ.IQ PM :
To: ' (CON) o I
Ce: 1 (OTD) (CON)| [ (OTD) (CONY;| I
D) (FBI); [OTD) (FEIY;| (OTD) (FBI) -
Subject: : Recen Trip - ‘
b2

30F Trip Report e - - 23?
Aug 25_30.PDF ... ‘ : . :

" “SECRET/NOFORN - _ . - b7E
RECOR v. : S
As you can see, we are working the issue. -

One thing we will need is} ]These will be
required to support any upgrade of the] kystem _and as can be seen from| Itrip.
report (attached) they would allow us to] jsupporting the existing

system and hopefully improve its performance until we can get it replaced.
IJAL&a.Le.hmjno tol , | 1

Please let us know iffwhen the may be ready .

-----Original Message-----
‘From: !(OTD) (FB
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2005 12:29 PM

To: 1(OTD) (FBI)
Cc: L(OTD) (FBIY] J(OTD) (CONY;| (omD) -

(CONY; 1 j(cony;{ ' ] (OTD) (FEI)

Subject: RE: Recentl |1‘rip

—SECRET/NOFORN
RECORIM ]

| have just been made aware of this. As much as | would like to use FY2007 monies on this, | have a feeling

FY2006 monies will be involved (even though our'budget is set). Regardless, we will need to get proacti i is
situation by planning to procure a|:'sooner {2008) than later (2007). There seems to be a

Please do aDonce this effort is @ go. Aﬁ;;lnéntioned below, a purchase like this will have an impact
on program monies which are aiready allocated for " Please send this response to whomever you deem
necessary since TICTU has only now been invited to this party. TICTU will determine the size of the system to be

5




placed atm so keep the information coming. Also, remind those you talk to that RW is classified at the secret
. Than 3

level only S, :
_ ' - : ' © b6
‘ : ‘ : . blcC
-----Original Message---— : b7E
From |(OTD) (FBI) ' '
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2005 8:50 AM
To: 10TD) (FBI); [oTD) (FBI)
Cc TD) (FBI) (OTD) (CON)
Subject: FW. Recen rip ' .
. —SEERET/INOFORN
RECOR
I'm told that the | s to be taken down. The impact of this decisicn is that we need to provid
[ | We have a size in mind. However, wi
the Jhe Teliability and performance is short lived. Can we expect additional

fun%mg Tor this effort (GWOT, |or do we need to make this happen with our FY06 money (not
currently accounted for in budget plan)? No Timeframe has been provided to date. ' o

thnx, ) - o

----- Original Message—----- : ' . '

From;i l(CON) : ' ' . »

Sent: Friday, September 30, 4:42 pM - .

Toi (D) (Fary] loto) (FeD)] lcotD) (FaY);

| ) (FBI) ITD) (CON);| _}(OTD) (CON);

(ITD) (CONY; 1TD) (CON) _

Lc—lc: (CTD) (FBLY] J(FBD); | cre1);
| - BI); | (FBI);| |CFBL)

Subject: Recentj [rrip ) ,

~SEGREF/
RECOR ,

| need assistance. Yesterday morning (29 September 2005), CTD again expressed their desire to replace the
existing Red Wolf systems witl Red Wolf system. | was asked to
provide an Informa includi TTed system descriptons and cost information) on the various Red

" Wolf systems that the near term requirement). | provided a brief system overview to .

| have an{ ]so!

iol asalirstsien 1 |

| Thanks in advance for your

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)



Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)

b2

Qperational Technology Division {OTD)

(Desk) © b6

(Cell) b7cC

(Fax) L7E

b4
----- Orlrmlaj Message---— Co
From: | (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2005 4:31 PM
 Toil |4(c Y ‘
Ccc (FBL); (FBI);| [(FBI);
(OTD) (CONJ;] [TD) (CON);{ {CON);
CTD) (FBI);| (CTD) (FBI)T| CTD) (FBI}
Subject' RE: Various Red Wolf Items ‘ :
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
All,
| want to clarify whagrovi d earli was tasked to "fu the capabilities ed Wolf
system." This was told to AGC frougn the AD of CTD.
[ F | VVih that i ming, we want

fo Initiate the Red Woll] Bnd have asked| [personnel to

Obviously, software upgrades to Red Wolf may be needed.

Now | want to a&gress the future needs of] Myself and my AGC believe that the-dual sy
- in us Red Wolf) is outdated an

eaded for failure. As you may already know

ystem currently

re tunctional and fully ¢

phased out In Tavor of
as we can tell, I‘

is not going awa

Fggjg Red Wolf system,

at in mind,

e gual system pe

As near .

| Although | realize an up to date Red

Wolf system IS expenswe we will eventualiy have o0 do somethtngl

More

i




FBII v l

! E : ne
: . : b7C

»»»»» QOriginal Messaqe---— ’ ’ : ' b7E
From {CON)

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 2:07 PM

To (FBI)

Cc: {FBIY; 4 (FBI){ } (FBI);
| ) ( : ITD) (CON); (CON)
Subject: Various Red Wolf Items

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD - ‘

andl infdrmed me that all Red Wolf components were now mnctional.E:asked me to
" see how the Tuesday afternoon meeting went? Any guidance/direction/requests?

Do you want to sponsor SCI access for usAatl Me started the process, but our security officer
informed me that the program we are supporting needs to start the process?

We will probably be back on site in the near future to support placing the Red Wolf on] ]
| [ we] Jabout a year and-a half ago| ]

|Since then, there have been various
software upgrades 1o tbe sys'tems. We need o determine whether the Red Wolf system you have can be

rs on | 1

We are also researching the Iocatioh of the TIU that is‘in question. Are there other issues you would like
to add to these? Thanks.

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)
Operational Technology Division (OTD)

(Desk)

(Cell)

(Fax)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatior

e iz riatee Il

eiligence Investigations




B ONTZ0300930
. RN .

ssification Guide G-3, dated 1/9

hterintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFY Ot:J: 20300930

DERI T
DECLASSIFY ON: 20300930 -
_SECRETUNOFORN—

DE :
DECLASSIFY ON: 20300930
SECRET/NOFORN '

ification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Forei ‘




DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/3TR/JCF
0N 04~02-2009 :

l(OTD) (CON)

From: | WCON)
Sent: - 05 1:38 FM
To: . OTD) (FBI} -
Ce: ) T CON L(0TD) (CON)
1 [[BToy (EBn: HOTDY (FBU (0TD)
vl FCIOY(FED iu-m_j
I ERn] (FBIY :
: J(ITD) (CON)
. Subject: : Kecen Tp
: b2
b6
b7A
b7C
b7E
Aug 25_30.PDF ... -

~SEERETI/NOFORN
RECORD .

There will bej kwhich | believe
is both desired and the unoriiciai pian). As iar ag gemﬂf; the, I—__l |l
_believe that is best worked between jand [

lﬁgam, K] Ie[l Fna company prowae first hand mjormation.  1hanks.

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)
" Operational Technology Division (OTD)

(Desk)
(Cel)
{Fax)

----- Original Message----- .

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2005 1:12 PM »

To: ] (CON) gt _

cc (OTD) (CON);| |(coTD) (Cony; (OTD) (FBI);

(OTD (FBI);l ](OTD) (FBI) -
ubject: RE: Recen Trip
- -SEGREFHNOFORN
RECOR

As you can see, we are working the issue. ' ]
One thing we will need is] . These will be

required to support any upgrade of the system, and as can be seen from

37 -




tnp report (attached) they would allow us td Jsupporting the

existing system and hopefully improve its performance until we can get it replaced.

g tol | |
IJN&EL&M" ) —
Please let us know iffwhen thel | may be ready . -
b6
b7A
b7C
b7E
~~~~~ Original Message-----
From: I(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2005 12:29 PM
Tol __ koo (FEI) '
Cc: OTD) (FBI); | (0TD) (cON); (0TD)
(CONY; (CONY| [OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Recen Tp
—SEGRET,

RECORL l

'have just been made aware of this. As much as § would like to use FY2007 monies on this, | have a'feelmg
FY2006 monies will be involved {(eve

' ies wi i get is set). Regardless, we will need to get proactive with
this situation by planning to procure a sooner (2006) than later (2007). There seems to be a|:|
]

} Please do azonce thlé effortis a go. As entioned below, a purchase like this will have an

impact on program monies which are already alloca 2008. Please send this response to whomever you -

deem necessary since TICTU has only now been invited to this party. TICTU will determine the size of the
50 keep the information coming. Also, remind those you talk to that RW is

evel only. Thanks.

system to be placed a|
-classified at the secret |

..... Or e

From: OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, october 005 8:50 AM

To: oDy (FBI); [(OTD) (EBI)

Cc: koTD) (OTD) (CON)

Subject: FW: Recent| Trip

—SECRETI/NOFORN

RECOR

I'm told that the|

is to be taken down. The impact of this decision is that we need to provide
. 38 ) .



DERIVED FROM: G-3FBITCTas - ian Counterintelligence Investigations
0

~-~SEGRET/NOFORN

DERIVED FR
~SGCRET/NOFORN

42



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

, DATE 04-02-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STR/ICF
(OTD) (CON} ' ' '

From: L I(OTD) (CON) : : : b2

Sent: , ~hursday. Qctober 08, 2005 10:55 AM b4

To: : GC) (FBI) B b6

Cc: (OTD) (FBI) b7C
. Subject: Data Rights - revisited ' b7E

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

:I- Have you heard fron:regarding Government righis to software yet? ‘

The current Red Wolf system

s aware of what's being done

and has fot raised any objections]|

Please call if you have questions.

UNCLASSIFIED

33



